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Department of Social Services 

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present.

From:  
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 9:34 AM
To: 
Subject: FW: incoming ministerial correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Thanks again for your call. We are considering putting together a letter that acknowledges the
engagement and consultation DSS has had with this advocate to date. We will most likely refer to
DSS but then allow you to determine whether an NFA is warranted.

Would you be able to send through the correspondence you have sent recently? We would also
like to include a sentence or two that highlights any other engagement/consultation you have had
with  beyond min corro. For example, “ I understand that the Department Of Social Services
has invited you to participate in a number of [workshops] on X, y, z”.

Would you be happy with this approach and able to provide a sentence or two that captures any
further consultation?

Thanks,

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 3:08 PM
To: 
Subject: incoming ministerial correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 

I just wanted to flag that we have received this ministerial correspondence and are planning on
referring to DSS.

To help us draft a response, I wanted to check whether you have already received
correspondence from this Organisation on this issue?

Thanks,
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 | Adviser
Disability Section | Disability and Aged Care Branch
Social Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

 | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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 | Adviser
Disability Section | Disability and Aged Care Branch
Social Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

| w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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Thanks,

 | Adviser
Disability Section | Disability and Aged Care Branch
Social Policy Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

| w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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